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5 July 2006
Dear Ms Shanahan

Re: Waste Licence Application Reg No: W0230-01, Valeco Limited, Ballard,
Araglin, Kilworth, County Cork.

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 29 June 2006, and wish to inform you that
as soon as this application is validated the Agency is required to notify the applicant
in accordance with Article 14(2)(a) of the Regulations. '

As previously advised, all documentation including any notices issued to the applicant
relating to this application will be made available to the public to view via the Agency
‘website at www.epa.ie. \

 We hope this is of assistance.

Yours sincerely

WUSENURN
Bosley I
Office of Licensing.




